Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 09:15 PM

To: listings@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Whim Creek

Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is your
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $40</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings $40-1500</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Pseudomalachite and Psilomelane from Schuyler Copper Mine, New Jersey

— Galena on Siderite stalactite from White Raven Mine, Colorado

— Barrerite on Quartz from Rocky Pass Area, Kuiu Island, Alaska

— Pyromorphite from Dry Gill Mine, Caldbeck Fells, Cumbria, England

— Prehnite and Epidote from Bendoukou, Sandare District, Kayes Region, Mali

— Spodumene var. Kunzite* from Pala District, Hiriart Hill, San Diego County, California
— Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Whim Creek, Western Australia, Australia

— Adamite var. Cuprian from Level 6, San Judas Chimney, Mina Ojuela, Mexico

— Honessite and Millerite in Quartz Geode from US 27 roadcut, Halls Gap, Kentucky

— Dolomite with Siderite from Traversella, Piemonte, Italy

- Books and Magazines from my mineral library: Gems and Gemology; Mineral Index to the
World of Stones; Rocks and Mineral Magazines; Mineralogical Records; The Picking Table

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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End Message 1



